

---

Subject: Software meeting, Tuesday, 13th of October, 14:00 CET  
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Tue, 06 Oct 2015 20:10:47 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Next meeting on Tuesday, 13th of October, 14:00 CET.

Planned agenda:

- a) General Items
- b) Open bugs & forum problems & activities
- c) (J. Puetz) Fitting with neutrals
- d) Discussion on MC info propagation in analysis
- e) A.o.B.

<https://panda-wiki.gsi.de/foswiki/bin/view/Computing/Minutes13Oct2015>

---

---

Subject: Re: Software meeting, Tuesday, 13th of October, 14:00 CET  
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Mon, 12 Oct 2015 13:52:08 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Title: Panda Software meeting

Description:

Community: GSI/FAIR

Password: \*\*\*

Meeting type: Open Meeting (Round Table)

Meeting Access Information:

SeeVoghRN Application

<http://research.seevogh.com/joinSRN?meeting=MeMMMu2a2ID9Da9v9uDv9e>

Mobile App : Meeting ID: 737 8069 or Link:

<http://research.seevogh.com/join?meeting=MeMMMu2a2ID9Da9v9uDv9e>

Guests Access Information :

SeeVoghRN Application

<http://research.seevogh.com/joinSRN?guest=9007330140096187040000546087>

Mobile App (only from link)

<http://research.seevogh.com/join?guest=9007330140096187040000546087>

- Phone Bridge

ID: 737 8069

Password: 6060

---

---

Subject: Re: Software meeting, Tuesday, 13th of October, 14:00 CET  
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Thu, 15 Oct 2015 10:33:33 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Minutes are ready here:

<https://panda-wiki.gsi.de/foswiki/bin/view/Computing/Minutes13Oct2015>

---